
From: Scholl, Matthew A. (Fed)
To: Stine, Kevin M. (Fed)
Subject: Re: quantum NSM and web content
Date: Tuesday, May 10, 2022 12:56:36 PM

She should work with me directly
 

From: Stine, Kevin M. (Fed) <kevin.stine@nist.gov>
Date: Tuesday, May 10, 2022 at 12:12 PM
To: Scholl, Matthew A. (Fed) <matthew.scholl@nist.gov>
Subject: quantum NSM and web content

We should probably have some basic information about our role in the Quantum NSM
on https://www.nist.gov/cryptography. I can ask Kristina to take a cut. I don't think it needs to
be a heavy lift. Who is the best staff person for her to work with?
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